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Subject: Worksafe - Sick leave taken by staff
From:Mr David Tollner to Hon Delia Lawrie
Justice and Attorney-General
1-20
Question: Can you tell me how many people employed by WorkSafe have taken sick
leave in the last 12 months, or workers compensation, or have resigned
their employment?
Answer:
Answered On:  11/06/2010
Answer: 44 employees of WorkSafe have taken at least one day of sick leave in the

2009-10 financial year up to 31 March 2010;

No employees of WorkSafe took workers compensation leave in the 2009-
10 financial year up to 31 March 2010; and

eight employees of WorkSafe have resigned in the 2009-10 financial year
up to 31 March 2010 — four to travel interstate with family, three to obtain
OHS positions in private sector for greater pay and one who retired.



